M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 01, 2001
9:02 AM

TAPES

SFC-01 # 6, SIDE A

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Dave Donl ey convened the nmeeting at approxinmately 9:02 AM
PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Loren Lenman

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donal d 4 son

Senat or Lyda G een

Senator Jerry Ward

Al so Attending: ANNALEE MCCONNELL, Director, Ofice of Managenent
and Budget, Ofice of the Governor; JOAN BROA, Chief Budget
Anal yst, O fice of Managenment and Budget, O fice of the Governor.

SUMVARY | NFORNMATI ON

SB 27- APPROP: GOVERNOR S OPERATI NG BUDGET
SB  28- APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET
SB  29- APPROP: GOVERNOR S CAPI TAL BUDGET

The Commttee heard an overview on the Governor's proposed FY 02
budget fromthe O fice of Managenent and Budget.

#SB27

#SB28

#SB29
SENATE BI LL NO. 27
"An Act meking appropriations for the operating and | oan
program expenses of state governnent, for certain prograns,
and to capitalize funds; making appropriations under art. X
sec. 17(c), Constitution of the State of Alaska, from the

SFC- 01 (1) 02/ 01/ 01



constitutional budget reserve fund; and providing for an
effective date.”

SENATE BI LL NO. 28

"An Act naking appropriations for the operating and capital
expenses of the state's integrated conprehensive nental health
program and providing for an effective date."

SENATE BI LL NO. 29

"An Act nmaking capital appropriations and capitalizing funds;
maki ng appropriations under art. |1X, sec. 17(c), Constitution
of the State of Alaska, fromthe constitutional budget reserve
fund; and providing for an effective date."

ANNALEE MCCONNELL, Director, Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget,
Ofice of the Governor, expressed that she |ooked forward to
working on the budget with the legislature during the current
| egi sl ative session.

Ms. McConnell noted handouts she provided the Commttee. [Copies on
file.]

Ms. McConnel | introduced several budget analysts fromthe Ofice of
Managenent and Budget, Karen Elliott, Connie Nesgoda, Dawn Mach,
Mary Sutton and Steve H | debrand, and offered their services to the
Commi ttee.

Ms. McConnell began her presentation stating that the governor's
proposed FY 02 budget neets four primary goals. The first, she
said, is to maintain at |east the existing |evel of services and
the progress achieved in key areas such as child protection,
quality education, etc. "Strategic investnents" in the areas of
education, early devel opnent, public health and public protection,
she listed as the second goal. The third goal, she continued, is to
restore the level of permtting and other services to businesses
and industry that have "fallen below the level that they feel is
acceptable” and what is "necessary to adequately support the
econom ¢ devel opnent activities in the state.”" This includes the
proposed natural gas pipeline, which is the newest nmjor econonic
activity, she noted. She concluded with the fourth goal being to
ensure that all state dollars spent, whether on existing services
or the proposed strategic investnents, are spent in the nost cost-
ef fective manner possible. She stressed that the concept of budget
di sci pl i ne has not been abandoned.

Ms. McConnell indicated that the total budget for the State of
Al aska has reached $7.2 billion. However, she pointed out that a

SFC- 01 (2) 02/ 01/ 01



third of that anount consists of investnent revenues, principally
the permanent fund, and to a | esser extent, interest earnings from
the Constitutional Budget Reserve fund (CBR). She stated that $1.9
billion, the | argest expenditure, is the permanent fund divi dends
and inflation proofing. She noted that this anobunt is $52 nmillion
nore than the current year. She comrented that while this is an
area of the budget that continues to grow, there are generally no
conpl ai nts.

Ms. McConnell addressed the general fund increases, enphasizing
that fully $80 mllion in the governor's proposed budget increase
is necessary to nmamintain the existing l|level of services. She
stressed that it would be helpful to have the public understand
this situation. She stated that the |argest percentage of this
increase is $28 million for debt services. She used furniture
advertisenments as an anal ogy to debt service, in that they offer
"no paynent for 12 nonths." She said after the 12 nonths have
passed and the custonmer has been using the furniture, it is tineto
begi n maki ng paynents. The state is in the sanme situation, she
stated, because inportant infrastructure investnents over the | ast
several years have been made using deferred paynent plans, through
bonds and ot her net hods.

Ms. McConnel |l highlighted public protection and the $3.5 mllion
appropriation in the proposed budget to fight an 1increasing
casel oad of tuberculosis and hepatitis C and food-born ill ness. She
stressed that such cases are a problemin Anchorage as well as in
the vill ages.

Ms. McConnel | next spoke to the $14 mllion investment proposed for
other areas of public safety, including crimnal justice, child
protection, senior protection, energency services and alcohol-
rel ated prograns. She noted senior protection as an area of grow ng
concern with the increasing nunber of ol der people who are unable
to fend for thenselves. She stated that the Commttee would | earn
nore about the al cohol-related progranms during budget subconmittee
neetings and as it hears related legislation such as those
addr essi ng drunken dri vi ng.

Ms. MConnell continued by detailing the requested $14 million
general fund increase for quality education fromearly education up
t hrough the University of Al aska. She pointed out that the governor
chose to support the Board of Regents' request for $16.9 mllion to
rebuild and strengthen the university system

Ms. MConnell referenced separate |egislation introduced at the

governor's request that would provide additional staff to increase
t he nunber of beds that could be used at the Pioneers Homes and

SFC- 01 (3) 02/ 01/ 01



expand the use of the facilities to include a preference for
veterans. She stated that nore information on this proposal woul d
be given later in the week.

Ms. McConnell stated that the governor transmtted the request for
a $1.5 million increase for the Al aska Court System

Ms. McConnel |l next addressed the FY 02 capital budget noting that
Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) bonds and tobacco
settlement bonds were used to fund projects during the previous
| egi sl ative session. Because of this, she stressed, there was an
unusually low level of general funds included in the capital
budget, down to $73 mllion in FY 01. She said it was understood
that this method could not be used to maintain, or rebuild where
necessary, the state's infrastructure. This was the reason the
budget request proposed an additional $30 mllion in general funds,
she expl ai ned.

Ms. McConnell qualified that the general fund per person spending
contained in the FY 02 proposed budget, adjusted for inflation, is
$1700 less than what it was in 1979, the final year before the
pi pel i ne boom brought increased revenues to the state.

Ms. McConnell drew the menber's attention to docunents she provided
showing the Admnistration's Internet sites and explaining the
budget. [Copy on file] She stressed that this has been a resource
to legislators and also constituents. She noted that the
information is witten from a |ayperson's perspective including
details on capital projects. She added that the budget information
is listed both by departnents and by affected communities. She
el aborated on the | ayout and presentation of information contained
on the web pages.

Ms. McConnell then refocused on the addition of $80 m|lion needed
to maintain the current level of state services. She told of
neeti ngs where she spoke to interested parties across the state on
the matter. She stressed that people do understand this necessity
once it has been explained, and are actually appreciative. Part of
t he expl anation, she said is pointing out that sonme actions taken
in recent years have deferred costs rather than elimnated them

Ms. McConnell continued noting new facilities, including juvenile
detention facilities in Mt-Su, Anchorage and Ketchikan, the

Anchorage Public Health Lab, the new jail in Anchorage, are
conplete or nearly so. Qperating costs for the new facilities, she
stressed, add alnmpost $7 nmillion to the proposed budget. She noted

that statutory and contract obligations, which include | eases with
the public sector, public enployees contracts and fornrula funding

SFC- 01 (4) 02/ 01/ 01



prograns are other itens that require additional funding. She
enphasi zed that departnents were nmaking efforts to bring and keep
costs down wherever possible, although these obligations remain.

Ms. MConnell stated that $15 mllion is needed to maintain
exi sting services that have been funded in the current fiscal year
using one-tine nonies that will not be avail able again. She gave
the $4.4 million special Alaska Industrial and Export Authority
(Al DEA) dividend as an exanple. She did not give specifics of the
af fected prograns or departnents.

Ms. McConnell listed another $1.6 million requirement for increased
costs for energency broadcasts due to the installnment of a new
satellite system by AT&T

Ms. McConnell stated that $4 mllion was included in the budget
request to address backlogs in existing prograns. She expl ai ned
that these were not new services but areas where service delivery
had eroded to the point that it created problens for the private
sector. She pointed out that not all of these services were
entirely fee-supported, but still necessary in order to ensure a
heal t hy econony. Water use permitting, habitat permtting were
sone exanpl es she offered.

Ms. McConnell addressed the significant events, including the fire
aboard the MW Colunbia, affecting the revenue generated by the
Al aska Marine H ghway System She argued that this need for
addi tional financial support would not be an issue with roads,
al t hough road mai ntenance is essentially a subsidy.

Ms. McConnell referenced the Summary of Debt Obligations included
in the nenbers' files, which lists the increased obligations and
notes the fewer revenues avail able to support the debt. [Copy on
file]

Ms. MConnell then referenced the analysis of the changes in
positions in state government. [Copy on file.] She stated that this
i ssue received attention during the D vision of Legislative Finance
overview presented to the Conmmttee earlier in the session. She
stressed that not all of the increases have an inpact on the
state's fiscal gap; 24 positions are in enterprises that are fully
sel f-supporting, such as the Ted Stevens International Airport in
Anchorage, and AHFC. She continued that fee-supported prograns fund
anot her 26 positions. O her positions, she stressed, are the result
of capital project decisions made by previous |egislatures. She
enphasi zed that a significant nunber of new positions are for najor
program efforts, including 123 positions for the University of
Al aska, 126 positions are required to fully inplenent the Veteran's

SFC- 01 (5) 02/ 01/ 01



and Pi oneers Homes proposal, and 59 positions are for Al aska State
Trooper and Village Public Safety Oficer prograns. She conti nued
that 105 positions are needed to staff the new correctional
facility in Anchorage and the new juvenile detention facilities.

Senator Ward shared that during a recent Departnment of Corrections
budget subcomm ttee neeting, Conm ssioner Margaret Pugh stated that
137 new full-tinme positions would be needed for the new Anchorage
jail.

Ms. McConnell thought M. Pugh's figure included the part-tine
positions, but stated that she would verify.

Senat or Ward asked if the state and the Municipality of Anchorage
could i ssue a request for proposals to contract-out the operation
of the new jail.

Ms. McConnell replied that she would research the matter

Ms. McConnell turned her direction to the FY 02 Capital Budget,
noting a summary of projects. [Copy on file.]

Ms. McConnel | pointed out the proposed $7 mllion general funds and
$80 million total funds. She stressed that the mgjority of the
capital budget is supported with federal funds, AHFC funds and
ot her revenue sources.

Ms. McConnel | stated that $830 million total funds are proposed for
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities projects and
that only $62 million of that amount is general funds. She spoke to
the enphasis on maximzing federal funds for transportation
proj ects.

Ms. McConnell shared that the Adm nistration would of fer additional
proposals in the upcom ng weeks to address school construction and
transportation.

Ms. MConnel|l enphasized the "great success” in determning the
best financing mechanismfor the capital budget.

#
ADJ CQURNIVENT

Co-Chair Donley adjourned the neeting at 9:24 AM

SFC- 01 (6) 02/ 01/ 01



